PCO002060-0001

Horslex, David

From: Horsley, David

Sent: 11 February 2013 15:21
To: john.white¢___CodeA
Subject: Inquest - Gladys Richards
Hello John,

Thank you for your letter of 11 February.

I have met Mrs Bermingham and T would have no objection whatsoever to her asking
questions on behalf of her mother and herself.

D.

David C Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor
HM Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire
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Coroner New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford
Room T20 Eastieigh, Hampshire S053 3L.G

The Guildhall DX: 155850 Eastieigh 7

The Guildhall Square

Portsmouth Dok

Hampshire r iCode A

PO1 2AJ E:

www.bllaw.co.uk
For the attention of David Horsley
ourrett 558203/000601/JCW/RICHARDIS2D

Also by fax:{ Code A |

Your Ref:

11 February 2013

w0000

Our Client:  Mrs Gladys Mabel Richards (deceased)

We write having been contacted by Mrs Leslie O'Brien, who is a withess. Unfortunately we are unable to act
for her because of a conflict with her sister, Mrs Gillian McKenzie.

Mrs O'Brien is now in her mid 70s. She has asked whether it would be possible for her daughter, Peta
Bermmgham to ask questions on her behaif of other witnesses at the hearing. There is no problem with Mrs
O'Brien giving evidence, however she would find questioning the witnesses an ordeal. She is otherwise
unrepresented and it would assist her greatly to have leave for this.

We would be grateful if the Coroner could consider this request and let us know his view as soon as possible.

Many thanks.

Yours faithﬂ

~ Code A

Blake Lapi

Blake Lapthom is ised and i by the Solici fatl y under SRA Number 448793, A full list of partners is available at af our oifices.







